
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Keating, Beth < BKeating@gunster.com> 
Friday, September 06, 2013 5:28 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Rick Moses; 'Napier, Michelle' 
Docket No. 120036-GU 

Attachments: Grip Quarterly.PDF 

Attached for electronic fi ling in the referenced Docket, please find a copy of Florida Public Utilities Company and Florida 
Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation's quarterly progress reports regarding implementation of the Companies' 
respective GRIP plans. 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Beth Keating 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601 
Ta llahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct Line: (850} 521-1706 

b. Docket No. 120036-GU- Joint petition for approval of Gas Re liability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) by Florida Public 
Utilities Company and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 

c. On behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company/Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

d. There are a total pages: 6 

e. Description: Quarterly Reports on GRIP implementation 

~ 9-.~.~,?.!.u~~ 
Beth Keating I Attorney 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
p 850-521-1706 c 850-591-9228 
gunster.com 1 View my bio 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you 
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise 
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties 
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed 
herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 
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September 6, 2013 

ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Writer's Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706 
Writer's E-Mnil Address: bkeoting@gunster.com 

Re: Docket No. 120036-GU- Joint petition for approval of Gas Reliability Infrastructure 
Program (GRIP) by Florida Public Utilities Company and the Florida Division of 
C hesapeake Utilities Corporation. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

In accordance with Order No. PSC-12-0490-TRF-GU, issued September 24,2012, in the 
above-referenced Docket, please find the quarterly reports of both Florida Public Utilities 
Company and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation regarding the progress of 
01t!ir respective pipeline replacement (GRlP) plans. 

Enclosure (Report) 

Cc:/Rick Moses/Chief- Safety Bureau 

Kind regards, 

B~ti~__:_9~--
Gunster, Yoaklcy & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521- 1706 

?IS South Monroe Street. Suite 601 Tallahassee. FL 32 601 180'1 p 850 !>:>1 1980 t 850 ~/6·0902 GUNSTER.CCM 
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Central Florida 

South Florida 

Consolidated 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
Quarterly Summary of Replacements 

Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program 

Period Ending August 14, 2012 -June 30, 2013 

Mains Services 

Feet I Amount Number I Amount 

56,460 $ 1,158,974.00 
134,079 $ 4,063,897.00 346 $ 867,092.00 

190,539 $ 5,222,871.00 346 $ 867,092.00 

Rema ining Replacement: 

Mains 

Services 

Miles at Beginning 8/14/2012 

Miles Installed through 06/30/2013 
Miles Remaining 

Number of Services at 8/14/2012 

Services Installed through 06/30/2013 
Services Remaining 

Quantity 

198 

36 
162 

7,869 

346 
7,523 
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FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Quarterly Summary of Replacements 

Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program 

Period Ending August 14, 2012 - June 30, 2013 

M ains Services 

Feet I Amount Number I Amount 

Central Florida Gas 115,237 $ 2,663,184.00 56 $ 127,826.00 

Remaining Replacement: 

Mains 

Services 

Miles at Beginning 8/14/2012 

Miles Installed through 06/30/2013 
Miles Remaining 

Number of Services at 8/14/2012 

Services Installed through 06/30/2013 

Services Remaining 

Quantity 

152 

22 

130 

762 

56 
706 
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fie a~re .)t'l"'ll!:l 1,089 PE 
HC Sar~ Steal 1400 PC 
HC Bar• ~tetl 1596 PE 
HC Bare Steel 100 PE 
HC: Bar& Staal 17165 PE 
HC: Bare Steel 770 P£ 
KC Bare Sta-at 

i s 2.663,:<14.00 
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HC: Bare!!-:..~~.-r . X' 
HC Sotro steel ...... ! . 
HC I B3re steel 15 
HC Bare stoal 4 

SG 




